RE: Invitation to OE4BW Eduscope 2020_Speaker

Subject: RE: Invitation to OE4BW Eduscope 2020_Speaker

From: "Smith, Matilda (Ms) (Missionvale Campus)" <Matilda.Smith@mandela.ac.za>
Date: 29/06/2020, 08:53

To: Anja Polajnar <anja.polajnar@ijs.si>

CC: Simon Marolt <simon.marolt@videolectures.net>

"I have read the consent form about publishing my talk on Videolectures.Net and I agree with its
content

From: Anja Polajnar <anja.polajnar@ijs.si>

Sent: Saturday, June 27, 2020 5:57 PM

Cc: Simon Marolt <simon.marolt@videolectures.net>
Subject: Invitation to OE4BW Eduscope 2020_Speaker

Dear Speaker at the Open Education for a Better World Eduscope 2020,

we are glad you are going to speak in scope of this year’s Open Education for a Better World
Eduscope, which will take place from June 29 — July 02, 2020 and will be held online via the MiTeam
platform - https://oe4bw.miteam.si/.

Please check the latest program of the OE4BW Eduscope 2020 in the attachment.

Please note that the OE4BW Workshop and OE4BW Exhibition sections will be available on invitation
only.
The OE4BW Festival, OE for SDG7 and OE4BW Marketplace will be open to everyone. However the

participant will be asked to fulfill a short registry form directly main page at the https://oe4bw.miteam.si

to get access.

As in previous years we will publish the talks to the Videolectures.Net video repository for which we
need your consent.

We kindly ask that you read the document we are sending in attachment (Publishing consent and autorship

statement_lecturer GDPR 4.0) and reply to Simon from Videolectures (in copy) with this sentence:

"I have read the consent form about publishing my talk on Videolectures.Net and I agree with its

content.".

We are looking forward to your participation,

Anja Polajnar

in the name of OE4BW organising team
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NOTICE: Please note that this eMail, and the contents thereof, is subject to the standard Nelson Mandela University
eMail disclaimer which may be found at:
http://www.mandela.ac.za/disclaimer/email.htm
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